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OFFICE OF THE COUNTY COUNSEL

701 OCEAN STREET, SUITE 505, SANTA CRUZ, CA 950604068
(831) 454-2040 FAX: (831) 454-2115

Assistants
SAMUEL TORRES, JR., COUNTY COUNSEL Deborah Steen Pamela Fyfe
Harry A. Oberhelman Hl Ellen Aldridge
CHIEF ASSISTANTS Marie Costa Kim Baskett
RAHN GARCIA Jane M. Scott Lee Gulliver
DANA McRAE Tamyra Rice Kathleen Pacheco

GOVERNMENT TORT CLAIM

RECOMMENDED ACTION

Agenda February 6, 2001

To: Board of Supervisors

Re Claim-of Cunni ngham Li ndsey C ai ms Managenent, Inc., No. 001-055A

Original document and associated materials are on file at the Clerk to the Board of Supervisors.

In regard to the above-referenced claim, this is to recommend that the Board take the following action:

X _ _ Cunni n%ham Li ndsey C aims Mnagment, Inc.,
1. Reject the claim of No. 00I1-055A and refer to County
Counsal.
2. Deny the application to file a late claim on behalf of
and refer to County Counsel.
3. Grant the application to file alate claim on behalf of
and refer to County Counsel.
4. Approve the claim of in the amount of

and reject the balance, if any, and refer to County Counsel.

5. Reject the claim of as insufficiently filed and refer
to County Counsel.

cc. Barry Sanmuel, Director, PGOSCS RISK. MANAGEMENT

By QW%@
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Cunningham Lindsey Claims Management, Inc. Cunnln h ¥ @
P.O. Box 9219, Brea, CA 92822 L d
Telephone (714) 993-9801 Facsimile (714) 572-227 6 5 I n S ey

CA license 2830225

January 4, 2001

County of Santa Cruz

ggeo
701 Ocena St. Rm 330 533
Santa Cruz, CA. 95060 Pt

338

RE: Claim #: 16518000262 )
Employer: Stewardship/Mt. Hermon Association
Employee: Grable, Guy
D/Injury: 10/10/2000
Policy No.: Self Insured

To Whom it May Concern:
Please be advised that ‘on behalf of Stewardship insurance/Mt. Hermon Association,
Cunningham Lindsey pis handling the workers’ compensation on the above-mentioned

employee.

We have been called upon to pay Workers’ Compensation Benefits, in accordance with
the California Labor code, for Mr. Guy Grable.

Our investigation indicates that you are responsible for the injuries sustained by Mr.
Grable and are therefore liable for damages incurred. ‘A copy of the CHP report is
enclosed.

This letter will service as a notice to you of our lien rights with regard to funds expended
by us in payment of Workers’ Compensation benefits and medical expenses on this
case. We refer Sections 3850 and 3862 of the California Labor Code,

Please contact me as soon &s possibie regarding payment of this lien.

Sincerely yours,

Carole Atkins

Claims Examiner

Q Cc, .‘Guy Grable

Mt. Hermon Association

A member company of Lindsey Morden Group Inc.



